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Supply of vessels for fisheries inspection and 

system supporting SAT, GPRS and SMS data transmission for vessel monitoring 

purpose of Croatian fishing fleet 
 

1. Publication reference 

EuropeAid/125566/D/SUP/HR 

     2. Procedure 

Open 

3. Programme 

Phare 2005 

4. Financing 

 

5. Contracting authority 

      Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Croatia, Central Finance and Contracting Unit 

 

qqqq 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 
 1. Does a consortium have to fulfill the financial and 
technical requirements all together as one tenderer or 
each member of consortium individually ? 
 
 2. Does the service company( which is obligatory ) 
doing the installation and programing of equipment - in 
case of contracting, have to be a part / member of 
consortium, or is simply a technical partner of supplier 
? 
 
 3. To fulfill the  "Selection criteria" - technical capacity 
of tenderer we have to prove that we have successfully 
completed at least one contract with a budget of at 
least that of our financial proposal for this tender. In 
case we were participating as a service and agent in 
certain projects together with foreign companies (our 
principals from West Europe - EU), is it calculated it 
the value of the whole project or only as our part ? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1. As noted in the Procurement Notice, Article 16.: 
“In the case of tenders submitted by a consortium, 
these selection criteria will be applied to the 
consortium as a whole” 

2. Depending on the decision of the Bidder, the service 
company can be a partner in a consortium or a sub-
contractor. 
 
 
 
3. Only part of the project which your company carried 
out will be taken into consideration. 
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LOT 1 
 
1. Can the vessels be multihulls (catamaran or 
trimaran)or they shall be monohulls?  
2. Can the vessel be driven by units like Volvo 
IPS or Cummins Mercruiser ZEUS, or they shall be 
conventional direct shaft?  
3. "Possibility to provide accommodation for two 
additional passengers" means an extra cabin or can it 
be a convertible sofa? 
  
4. What a "grapple" means (4.3.f)?  
 
 
 
5. What a "safety buoy" means (4.4.a)? The 
same as safety ring?  
6. What a "safety belt" means (4.4.b)? The same 
as lifejacket?  
7. How many life rafts are required 1 or 2?  
8. In item 5.7 is required a PC with software? 
What kind of software? Do you agree with a laptop PC 
or do you prefer a desktop with external monitor, 
keyboard and mouse?  
 
 
 
9. Item 5.9 requires a sonar. Do you mean a 
equipment similar to SIMRAD SP60 or SIMRAD 
SH40?  
 
 
10. Item 7.1 requires an "Hydraulic winch for 
drawing out fishing gears with the possibility of 
measuring length of nets (placed on stern); min 3 max 
5 kW". Do you mean an hydraulic winch similar to 
"Halador conico.jpg" or "EPI 309-2005.jpg"?  
11. Do you need the hydraulic winch and working 
area aft or can they be placed forward? 
12. Item 7.3. requires a "Cooling facility in a form 
of cooling chamber or transportable refrigerator for 
storing cca 50 kg of fish". Do  you mean a box to 
maintain fish with ice or a refrigerator device?  
13. Item 8.a. requires "Direct shaft or classical V-
drive". Can the vessel be driven by units like Volvo 
IPS, Cummins Mercruiser ZEUS or waterjets?  
14. Can we use FM200 as an extinguisher agent 
instead of CO2?  
15. Item 9.8.i requires a "Junction system – 
junction panel should comprise entire set of control 
and command rims as well as measuring and 
signalization rims". Could you explain this item? 
 
  
16. Delivery time is 270 days. Do the vessels have 
to be delivered all together or can we deliver the first 
one 270 days from the issuance of the commencement 

 
 
1. Only monohulls are acceptable. 
 
2. See the technical specifications under the point 

8.a. 
 
3. A convertible sofa is acceptable. 
 
 
 
4. The term grapple stands for the wooden stick, 3 or 

4 meters in length with a hook on its end for the 
purpose of catching the ropes or various objects 
from the sea. 

5. Safety buoy means the same as a safety ring. 
 
6. Safety belt means the same as a lifejacket. 
 
7. 1 life raft is required. 
8. Due to space limitation on board of the vessel, 

laptop is a preferable solution. As for the Software 
needed, it should be able to support the 
requirements as specified in technical 
specifications under the bullet 5.7. 

 
 
9. Sonar should be adequate for professional usage 

(estimation of size and quantity of fish), as 
described in TS. There are no preferences on any 
producer.  

 
10. Yes. 
 
 
 
 
11. The winch should be placed forward. 
 
12. Both solutions are acceptable. 
 
 
 
13. Please refer to the technical specifications under 

the point 8.a. – direct shaft or classical V-drive. 
 
14. Refer to the point 9.4. meaning that only CO2 is 

acceptable. 
15.  As for the junction system, apart from stressing 

the fact that it is highly preferable that the junction 
panel is situated in the wheelhouse, there is no 
need for further explanation of the item. The term 
can be as well translated as interface or 
distribution panel 

16. All vessels must be delivered at the latest on day 
270 from commencement order. 
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order, the second 45 days after and the third 45 days 
after the second? 
17. We are the Slovenian company specialized for 
boatbuilding. We'd like to participate to tender 
EuropeAid/125566/D/SUP/HR (lot.1) with our model of 
vessel BM Sport Fisherman which corresponds to 
technical specifications except driving system. BM 
Sport Fishermen driving system is Z-drive. 
 
We ask You for clarification about driving system – if  
Z-drive can also correspond.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
17. Z-drive is not indicated as a possibility within the 

technical specification and therefore can not be 
taken under consideration. 
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LOT 2 
1.General Preferences 

Requirement b. Could you specify why both GPRS 
and SMS are needed? Could you please describe 
more precisely which kind of parameterization and 
management you intend to do remotely through 
the Sat/GPRS channel? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Specific Preferences 
      Requirement d. Is GMS/SMS capability     
      mandatory? 
 
3. Specific Preferences 
      Requirement a. and f. Would it be possible to 
      have a precise description of the FMC interfaces  
      you require to comply with?   
 
 
 
 
4. Specific Preferences     
      Requirement j. provision must be made for the  
      transmitter to be protected against voltage  
      surges. Please specify.    
 

 
 
 
1. Arguments for this can be found in three main 
factors:  

 
a. The Croatian fishing fleet is sized of a minor number 
of vessels big enough to fish beyond the Croatian 
territorial waters i.e. in areas potentially uncovered by 
the GSM signal. Therefore, our assessment is that 
majority of our fishing vessels will be in a radius of 
GSM signal which will result in cutting financial costs of 
data transmission. 

  
b. Additional argument of a request for GPRS data 
transmission device lies in the specifities of the Adriatic 
Sea such as well-indented Adriatic coast, short 
distance, spacial and time closure. Having in mind 
small number of fishing vessels capable of fishing 
outside the Croatian territorial waters and a fact that 
spatial and temporal restrictions cover almost entire 
area of the Croatian inner sea, surveillance and 
monitoring of vessels needs to be conducted in shorter 
time intervals from the one stated in Commission 
Regulation (EC) No 2244/2003. Therefore, usage of 
SAT and GPRS data transmission would allow us to 
carry out complete and fully functional controlling 
system applicable to the Common Fisheries Policy. 

 
c. The GPRS way of data transmission would be of a 
service for transferring data on fish-catch i.e. electronic 
log book. 
 
As is specified in the point 2f one authorized user can 
access to a transponder device to change the 
reporting interval, request to a specific position, 
change the configuration and carry on maintenance 
operations. 
 

 
2. Yes, mandatory as specified in TS 
 

3. To be compatible with the Software installed in the 
FMC the message sent must be formatted according 
to (EC) Nº. 2244/2003 as is described in the point b2 
of the securities preferences. On the other hand an 
authorized user can access to a transponder for 
management and maintenance purposes, this function 
must be integrated with the GIS program 

4. Variation of voltage must not damage the device 
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5.Specific Preferences 
      Requirement n. Would you kindly specify what  
      type of date you wish to transmit via the DSC  
      buttons on the VMS device in the future. Only the  
      assistance option is considered.  
 
6. Specific Preferences 
      Requirement p. What is the upgrading you  
      envisage for the future? 
 
 
7. Communication time preferences 

Requirement a. suggests the nominal “location 
reporting” mode consists in one mandatory report 
every 2 hours via GPRS or satellite, completed by 
one report every 15 minutes via GPRS when 
network is available. We understand the idea 
behind this operating mode is the wish to have a 
more detailed reporting when the vessels are 
close to the coast. Nevertheless this combined 
mode of communication has a cost impact on the 
hardware. We do not know any VMS regulation 
requiring this kind of equipment and consequently 
any VMS dedicated terminal available on the 
market which meets all our requirements.  
Moreover satellite based VMS terminals now 
integrate some new functionalities which make 
their use more flexible and cost-effective. In 
particular, it is possible to define reporting rates 
depending on geographical criteria for closely 
monitored zone or sensible areas. 
Would you consider an alternative solution which 
is not the one described in the tender dossier but 
that could meet your operational requirements or 
would such a solution be rejected? 
 

8. Delivery and Installation time 
Requirement a. asks for a first batch of units to be 
delivered and installed within 60 days from the 
date of signature of the contract. As previously 
explained we do not know any VMS dedicated 
product yet available on the market and meeting 
all your requirements. This requirement does not 
even allow upgrading an existing satellite VMS 
device to integrate a GPRS modem and develop 
the coupling logic between satellite and GPRS. 
Can you consider giving up this 60-day schedule 
to allow a reasonable development timetable for 
units that will be tailored made to your 
requirements provided a clear project 
management is defined and an efficient 
cooperation with the contracting authority is 
established? 
We understand that your aim is to receive an 
offer, which is the best possible accordance with 

 
 

5. Will be possible to transmit fishing events such 
crossing zone, starting fish activity, exit from zone, etc. 

 
 
 
6. The use of an electronic key to identify the captain 
of the vessel who is the only authorized user to send 
operational events and catch data. 

 
 
7. As per ITT 20.5, variant solutions will not be taken 
into consideration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
8. The delivery period will start from the day of 
issuance of the Commencement order according to 
articles 18 and 19 of SC.  This delivery of the first 
batch (50 pieces) must take place within a maximum 
period of 60-days. 
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your priorities. If in the meantime you have 
identified some other technical aspects or 
functions, which seem particularly valuable for 
your needs, please advise us in that respect. 
 

9. Concerning the price for installation : 
installation ports are not known yet. How do we 
calculate the travelling costs for installation ? How 
many ports and in which areas will be selected for 
installation ? Will Directorate of Fisheries secure that 
installation of , say 50 ships can be done in certain 
location during sevral days or we have to travell from 
island to island, from port to port ? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10. Lot 2 – SAT and GPRS and SMS data 
transmission device – What will be the location of the 
vessels during the installation of the equipment 
delivered in this lot? If there is more than one location, 
could you specify the locations and the number of the 
vessels foreseen for the installation on the each of 
them? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11. Lot 2 – SAT and GPRS and SMS data 
transmission device – specify the software solution 
that will be used to receive, comprise and analyse the 
data received from the equipment delivered and 
installed in this lot. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
9. Installation will be performed in following locations 
along the Adriatic cost: 
- port 1: Pula 
- port 2: Rijeka 
- port 3: Zadar 
- port 4: Split 
- port 5: Dubrovnik  
 
The exact time-table containing number of ships at 
each location at this stage can not be specified as it 
depends on a position of each of the vessels i.e. time 
season and a type of fishing vessels perform. 
Therefore, detailed installation schedule shall be 
agreed between the Contractor and Directorate of 
Fisheries.  
Devices are to be delivered in batches of minimum 50 
pieces. Until the scheduled installation, devices should 
be stored at Contractor’s discretion as specified in TS. 
Detailed installation schedule shall be agreed between 
the Contractor and Directorate of Fisheries.  
 
 

10. Installation will be performed in following locations 
along the Adriatic cost: 
- port 1: Pula 
- port 2: Rijeka 
- port 3: Zadar 
- port 4: Split 
- port 5: Dubrovnik  
 
The exact time-table containing number of ships at 
each location at this stage can not be specified as it 
depends on a position of each of the vessels i.e. time 
season and a type of fishing vessels perform. 
Therefore, detailed installation schedule shall be 
agreed between the Contractor and Directorate of 
Fisheries.  
Devices are to be delivered in batches of minimum 50 
pieces. Until the scheduled installation, devices should 
be stored at Contractor’s discretion as specified in TS. 
Detailed installation schedule shall be agreed between 
the Contractor and Directorate of Fisheries.  
 

11. The software solution will be an exclusive 
application developed for the Croatian VMC. The 
devices provider shall insure that the message is 
formatted according to the (EC) Nº 2244/2003 and all 
the decryption method is know by the responsible of 
the FMC. 
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12. EN/ISO standards 
The tender requires (text at the end of ANEX II + III: 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL 
OFFER) that CE marking and EN/ISO or equivalent 
proof is provided to the  Contracting authority. 
The question is: which EN/ISO standards the device 
should comply with? 
Please clarify. 
 
 
13. CE marking 
The tender requires (text at the end of ANEX II + III: 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL 
OFFER) that CE marking is necessary. Should 
marking be issued by a notified body (carrying 
therefore their ID number i.e.: CE1304) or a 
manufacturer self compliance statement is sufficient? 
 
 
14. Description of the organization of the warranty 
tendered.  
Within “Instruction to tenderers”, chapter 11(“Content 
of tenders”), part 3, paragraph 5, it is requested that 
the following documentation have to be supplied on a 
free format: A description of the organization of the 
warranty tendered. Using our best endeavors  and 
English language knowledge we can not decipher what 
actually is to be described in accordance to Article 32 
of the General Conditions. Please clarify.    
 
15. Warranty period obligations 
It is unclear what are the duties/obligations/cost 
bearing, on the side of tenderer during the warranty 
period: 
- faulty parts for replacement only 
- faulty parts for replacement, service work 
- faulty parts for replacement, traveling time, daily 
allowances, service work 
 
16. S.C. versus G.C.  
We would like to point your attention to the fact, that in 
article V (“Program of Implementation”) it is stated in 
the last row of the table, that end of after sales service 
is defined in S.C. (Special Conditions) article 33. We 
think this is wrong and should be G.C. (General 
Conditions) article 33. 
 
 
 
17. One project, two contracts  
The Detailed evaluation grid for “technical capacity” 
defines that the tenderer must fulfill the following 
condition: “ At least one contract with the budget of at 
least that of financial proposal for this tender in the 
past three years (2005, 2005 or 2006) …” 

a. We have the case, where one project was split 

  
12. Device should comply with essential requirements 
of Article 98., paragraph 3. of Telecommunications Act, 
with Certificate of Conformity issued by Croatian 
Telecommunications Agency. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
13. Manufacturer self-compliance statement will be 
sufficient. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
14. A description of warranty organisation is clearly 
stated in Article 32 of the GC. Please provide your 
own statement on that issue, which could be 
supported by the use of parts of the text stated in the 
above mentioned article of the GC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
15. The duties/obligations/cost bearing, on the side of 
tenderer during the warranty period: 
 
- faulty parts for replacement, traveling time, daily 
allowances, service work 
 

 
  
 
16. The reference to after-sales service in the Program 
of Implementation is to be ignored as no after-sales 
service is foreseen under this contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
17. a.It is the contract, which would be considered as 
relevant or not for fulfilling the criterion in question. 
Budget of such contract, not joint two contracts, would 
be therefore a subject of assessment. 
     b. Non-compliance of given references with the 
criterion in question would result in rejection of the 
offer. 
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into two phases and each phase was 
contracted separately, while both contracts 
together (the whole project) are exceeding this 
tender budget. Would such technical capacity 
be treated as compliant or not compliant? 

 
b. In case of non compliance regarding the 

situation described under a), would that be a 
ground of exclusion from tender or not? 

 
18. How much satellite time is free and how much is 
paid by a 
   Contracting authority? 
ANEX II + III / Technical specification + technical offer/ 
Item number 8a: it is requested that “…the service 
must include provision for Satellite communication time 
from 1

st
 of January to 31

st
 December 2008 on the basis 

of 3 months free of charge service of satellite time…”. 
We assume, that “free of charge” means that this cost 
should be included in the equipment price? Is this to 
be understood that the rest 9 months of satellite 
communication time in 2008 are to be paid by a 
Contracting authority? Please clarify.  
 
 
19.First delivery – requirements can collide 
ANEX II + III / Technical specification + technical offer /  
Item number 7a: it is requested that the delivery and 
installation of the first 50 units completes within 60 
days from the date of signing the contract. On the 
other hand, Special conditions, Article 18, requires the 
Commencement Order to be issued at the latest 90 
days from the signature of the contract. Please clarify 
this subject as both requirements can be in collision. 
 
20.Value Added Tax issue  
When EU resident Contractor installs VMS 
transponders on Croatian fishing boats it is very much 
to expect to have a Croatian subcontractor or a 
Croatian member of consortium to do that job. The EU 
Contractor  must invoice VMS transponders and a 
lump sum for installation to a Croatian Contracting 
Authority without VAT (Annex IV: “Budget breakdown” 
/ Installation lump sum on DDU terms). On the other 
hand, a Croatian member of consortium (installer) will 
charge a lump sump for installation + 22% VAT to the 
EU Contractor…The EU Contractor cannot recover 
VAT they were charged for by their fellow consortium 
member from Croatia and EU resident Contractor 
therefore looses 22% of their due income… 
Is this scenario true?  
Could tenderers for tenders financed by Phare 
program be exempt from VAT (in this case Croatian 
PDV)?  
Please clarify. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
18. Yes, the “free of charge” service of satellite time 
means that the cost of satellite time should be included 
in the equipment price. No, the rest 9 months of 
satellite time will not be paid by the Contracting 
authority. The Contracting authority wants to get the 
service of a three months free of charge satellite 
communication time in the period from the 1

st
 of 

January to 31
st
 December 2008 having the right to use 

it whenever: either all in a role or from time to time 
equivalent to three months during the stated period. 
 
 

  
 
 
19. The delivery period shall start from the day of 
issuance of the Commencement Order as per articles 
18 and 19 of SC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
20. Please refer to the Directive published in Official 
Journal (NN 2003/110) where stated that all goods to 
be supplied under the supply contract between 
responsible Bodies of the Republic of Croatia and 
financed under European Union funds, are exempted 
from the VAT.  The request for VAT exemption and 
other relevant documents (NN 2003/110) has to be 
submitted to the Ministry of Finance by the Contractor, 
or by the partners of the consortium, as well as sub-
contractors (noted in the Contract). 
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